
First Coast TIM Meeting 
Tuesday, March 16, 2010 

 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 
The list of meeting attendees and the Meeting Agenda are attached to these meeting minutes. 
 
� Donna Danson welcomed everyone to the meeting and explained that the purpose of the 

meeting is to help meet our goal of keeping the roads safe and cleared quickly and to fulfill the 
Open Roads policy.  

 
� Donna then asked everyone to introduce themselves.  
 
� Mike Goldman gave the construction update and passed out handouts with the projects listed 
 

o Weather has been impeding paving since higher temperatures are needed. Some 
paving has been resumed. The Construction Updates handout is attached for reference. 

o The projects on I-10 from Lane to Stockton and also on Butler Blvd are being affected 
adversely.  

o Darryl Edmonds of JSO asked about Beach Blvd project from Hodges to San Pablo.  
During the NE Florida Safety Council Meeting he had brought up that there has been an 
increase in crashes since the turn lane was removed and wanted to know what could be 
done to alleviate the problem. Mike will contact George Miller. Coincidentally, there is a 
progress meeting tomorrow for this project. 

o Greg Gaylord stated that the barrier wall is placed right on the white line in the I-10 
Widening Project near I-295 and that the Road Rangers have been called several times 
to vehicles with minor issues that have stopped in the travel lane. 

 
 

� Next Donna gave the Emergency Operations update for Ed Ward 
 

o Ed was not able to attend the meeting, but told Donna that there was nothing major to 
report. 

o A spreadsheet maintained by Ed Ward listing incidents since that last First Coast TIM 
Team meeting was distributed. It is attached for reference.  

o Donna made a general observation that the events exceeding 90 minutes in duration 
seemed to be justifiably so.  

o Last incident shown as 10/29/2010 should be 1/29/10. 
o Michelle Sanders asked about fatality events. It was explained that the fatality could 

have occurred on scene or up to 90 days later as a result of the incident.  
o It was explained that FHP covers these roads and are therefore the primary agency 

responding. However, if the “Unit” is listed as Jacksonville that means that the 
Jacksonville Sheriff’s Office responded to the incident. “Length of Closure” means that 
any travel lane was blocked during that period. 

o A question was raised about “Jacksonville” being listed as the Unit for an incident in 
Nassau County. Donna will investigate this, but it appears that it should have been 
Nassau.  

o Cliff Stayton of CSX interjected that this was their first time attending a meeting and 
mentioned that their online training program is available to everyone. Donna explained 
that she had already forwarded the information about the training to everyone on the TIM 
team and many members have sent positive feedback regarding the training.  

o Mr. Stayton added that the online training is basic and gives a “10,000 foot view” but 
CSX has specialized training available as well.  



o Mike Goldman stated that this training might be helpful to construction project engineers 
and maintenance department. He also recommended getting it to the County Public 
Works departments. He also stated that he would discuss with the Construction Training 
Officer and suggested that Maintenance may want to contact their training officer. 
Michelle Sanders, Jacksonville Maintenance, will follow up.   

o Clint Daugherty of AAG addressed a fuel spill that took place on a railroad shoulder. 
Apparently, a car forced a semi off the road and the semi’s tire fell off and caused the 
semi to drop below grade and as a result its fuel tank busted and spilled fuel for nearly 2 
miles. Clint Daugherty asked Cliff Stayton who would be responsible for maintaining this 
area of the shoulder and raising it to grade level. Mr. Stayton responded that CSX is 
responsible for 12 feet from the center of the track. Clint will email Mr. Stayton regarding 
the exact location of the incident.  

o CSX representatives added that they have a 24/7 command center and a HAZMAT desk 
that agencies can contact should an incident occur involving CSX property.  

 
 

� Greg Gaylord then led the Road Ranger update 
 

o Donna explained that the Road Ranger contract is still up for bid. The Project had been 
advertised, but a change has been made to the contract so there is some delay since 
the contract is now being re-advertised.  

o As discussed earlier, due to construction there is limited shoulder on I-10 so there have 
been issues trying to keep disabled vehicles off the travel lanes.  

o Greg thanked all the TIM member agencies for completing the Road Ranger surveys.  
o Clint Daugherty with AAG Environmental asked what the difference was in duties of the 

Road Rangers and the Asset Management Contractors. Donna explained that the 
purpose of the Road Ranger program is to clear travel lanes as quickly as possible to 
prevent secondary incidents. The role of Jorgenson Contract Services was outlined and 
the difference in funding was mentioned.  

o Next, Clint asked if the Road Ranger program would be expanded to include I-75. Donna 
Danson and Mike Goldman explained that currently the limited funding prevents such an 
expansion. Donna stated that expansion to I-75 is an eventual goal.  

o Donna explained that the Road Ranger program has been opened for sponsorship. 
When the new contract is in place sponsorship is more likely to occur. Expansion is 
more likely if the program is funded somewhat by sponsors.  

o Captain Rick Kelley stated that a large tree fell on SR 100 in Putnam County recently, 
while he was driving on the roadway. It took about an hour for the volunteer fire 
department to clear the debris. He asked which FDOT Maintenance Yard was 
responsible for responding to the scene and clearing the roadway. Michelle Sanders 
stated that St Augustine maintenance is responsible.  Captain Kelley stated that if it was 
St. Augustine Maintenance that could be the reason they had not responded by the time 
the roadway was cleared. 

o Clint Daugherty asked if there was a map that showed which FDOT Maintenance Yard is 
responsible for what area. Michelle Sanders stated that she believed that an outline of 
who is responsible for what locations was available online at the State maintenance 
website.  

o Captain Kelley stated that a flight attendant from Orlando had trouble finding the 
Jacksonville International Airport. She did not see signage until she was in Downtown 
Jacksonville. He asked whom he should contact regarding policy on signage. Donna will 
contact Don Drury to get in touch with the Captain Kelley.  

 
 

� Next Craig Carnes discussed the diversion route maps 
 

o The March 2010 Diversion Route CD is lacking diversion routes for 2 areas of 9A. The 
CDs are available for anyone who would like them, but new versions will be made and 



released at or before the next First Coast TIM meeting. The new version will be labeled 
May 2010 Diversion Route CD.  

o The two new Diversion Route Maps will be sent out to the team for comments prior to 
inclusion on the CD. 

o Craig proposed that another Diversion Route training might be needed to explain how to 
use the CD, as it has been over a year since the last training. 

 
 
� Next, Craig Carnes led the ITS and 511 updates for Pete Vega. 
 

o Sean Wilcox stated that Ryan Crist recently completed a 2-day MOT training course. 
This training better equips the Operations staff with the knowledge needed to be aware 
of the correct MOT guidelines.  

o Sean stated that there has also been a transition in supervisory positions in the TMC 
and these are going smoothly.  

o Donna stated that there have been no RISC incidents since the last First Coast TIM 
meeting. 

o Michelle Sanders asked if it would be feasible and beneficial for the TMC to contact 
Maintenance when the Road Ranger is leaving the scene of an incident to let 
Maintenance know if the lanes are cleared.  Sean and Donna will work on an 
Operational Protocol to do this and will get back with Michelle. 

o Donna added that Bob Kosoy is the new Jacksonville Maintenance Engineer.  
o Craig stated that the Phase 6 Project (I-95 from Southern I-295 Interchange to St. Johns 

County) is now about 60% complete. The conduit, pull boxes and fiber optic cable are 
completely installed, 2 DMS are being installed this week, the final CCTV poles should 
be installed in the next two weeks and the construction is estimated to be complete in 
mid July.  

o The 100% plans for Phase 7 (SR 9A from Atlantic Blvd North to I-95) were recently 
submitted. The construction contract is expected to be awarded to a contractor in the fall 
and construction would likely being the following February.  

o The 60% plans for Phase 8 (I-295 from I-10 North to I-950 will be submitted shortly. 
o Craig explained that work for the Regional Transportation Management Center is moving 

forward, but has met some delays due to the ongoing budget issues that the Legislature 
are trying to deal with. 

o Craig also mentioned that the North Florida Transportation Planning Organization is 
going to conduct a study regarding trailblazer signs and the possible use of flashing 
beacons in detour routes. They will research the successes and failures of previous 
projects that have been implemented throughout the nation.  

o Finally, Craig stated that Phase 9, which will involve ITS installation on the Southeast 
quadrant of SR 9A, has been advertised and a design consultant would be under 
contract in late April or early May. This project will complete the major ITS projects in 
and around Downtown Jacksonville. 

o Additionally, Craig cited that there are various arterial projects taking place in Clay, 
Nassau and Duval Counties.  

o John Donlon stated there have been issues with large traffic backups of up to 7 miles on 
I-95. Midnight Madness and December 26th were 2 recurring episodes mentioned. He 
stated that JSO is researching management plans. Craig expressed that Pete Vega is 
trying to get ITS equipment in St Johns County to fill the gap between District 2 and 
District 5. Sean added that the St. Johns County Sheriff could call the TMC when they 
expect major traffic congestion and a variety of tools can be used to reduce the backup.  

 
� The final Item on the Agenda is Announcements 
 

o Donna recognized Captain Spaulding for being promoted to Major Spaulding.  
o She stated that the Road Ranger surveys were completed and the effort was successful. 

They have been submitted to Central Office and a report is expected in April. 



o The HAZMAT training was canceled for today’s meeting and rescheduled to take place 
after the next First Coast TIM meeting on May 18. 

o TIM4Safety training DVDs are also available for anyone who would like one.  
o Craig outlined the current status of the mission statement. It was already emailed to 

everyone to solicit comments and some comments were received. Donna and Craig plan 
to revise the mission statement accordingly and then email it to everyone again for 
comments. If no comments are thereafter given, the revised mission statement will be 
taken as approved, but comments are greatly appreciated.  

o Craig expressed that with limited funding it is of greater importance that the goal be met 
in the most cost effective way by making use of the most appropriate resource for each 
task. He stated that performance measures will be used to monitor the response times of 
agencies. Additionally, incidents exceeding 90 minutes in duration will be reviewed in 
detail to determine where improvements could be made to decrease roadway clearance 
times. Craig emphasized that comments from the members are of upmost importance.  

o Donna pointed out that many other districts are using orange stickers to mark damage to 
DOT property. She asked if anyone felt they would be helpful for our district. Captain 
Kelley said that they had received some stickers, but the amount was insufficient. He felt 
it was a useful tool. JSO and SJSO have not received the stickers, but all agreed that 
they would be valuable. Donna plans to order as many as possible from Central Office. 

o Captain Kelley announced that Captain Gaston would replace Captain Spaulding.  
o Greg Gaylord commended the excellent work of the JSO diver who responded to the 

incident of the car that flipped off the Buckman Bridge.  
 

� There were no further questions and the Meeting was adjourned. 
























